
Renfro - DNR, Joel <joel.renfro@state.co.us>

Sedgwick County Road and Bridge Soil Borrow Pit Adequacy Review #2
William Cincilla <wcincilla@aecdenver.com> Mon, Nov 24, 2025 at 9:28 AM
To: "Renfro - DNR, Joel" <joel.renfro@state.co.us>
Cc: "scroadbridge@gmail.com" <scroadbridge@gmail.com>, Ryan Smith <rsmith@aecdenver.com>, Amy Eschberger - DNR
<amy.eschberger@state.co.us>, Michael Bucari-Tovo | American Environmental Consulting <mbucari@aecdenver.com>

Thanks Joel,  Please use this mail response as a formal request as you suggest for an extension of time to complete
the permit application for the Sedgwick County Road and Bridge Soil Borrow Pit File No. M2025-032 until January 12,
2026. 

Best regards,

Bill

From: Renfro - DNR, Joel <joel.renfro@state.co.us>
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2025 6:42 AM
To: William Cincilla <wcincilla@aecdenver.com>
Cc: scroadbridge@gmail.com <scroadbridge@gmail.com>; Ryan Smith <rsmith@aecdenver.com>;
Amy Eschberger - DNR <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>; Michael Bucari-Tovo | American Environmental
Consulting <mbucari@aecdenver.com>
Subject: Re: Sedgwick County Road and Bridge Soil Borrow Pit Adequacy Review #2
[Quoted text hidden]
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